
138 S. Brandon St. • Fallbrook CA 92028 • 760-731-9187 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY 
NOVEMBER 13, 2019 

6:00 PM 

AT 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD  
FALLBROOK, CA 92028 



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, November 13, 2019, 6:00 p.m. 
Administrative Office, 1st Floor Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM / PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 
Pursuant  to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific situations, as 
set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board 
finding that an item requires immediate action – and the need for this action arose in time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item 
was continued from an earlier  meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the 
earlier meeting. 

 

C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District. Please note 
that, for comments made on items  not appearing on the current agenda, the Board may take no action as to the comment at the current 
meeting (Gov’t Code 54954.3[a]), and the Board is allowed only a brief response to the speaker’s comment. For the record, please state 
your name.  “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance and presented to the Board Chair or the recording secretary.  The 
Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not more than five minutes  

 

D. CONSENT ITEMS 
 D1. Approval of September 2019 Financial Statements ........................................................ 2 
 D2. Minutes of October 2, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting .............................................. 25 
 D3. Minutes of October 8, 2019 Regular Board Meeting...................................................... 28 
 D4. Minutes of October 16, 2019 Strategic Planning Committee ......................................... 34 
 D5. Minutes of October 31, 2019 Facilities Committee ........................................................ 36 
 

E. REPORTS 
E1. Finance Committee – Directors Jeffries and Mroz 

Recommendation:  That the board approve the transfer of $32,000 from Community 
Investment Fund account to Operating account to cover expenses of $31,688.94 

E2. Gov’t and Public Engagement Committee – Directors Schwartz-Frates and Mroz 
E3. Facilities Committee – Directors Leach and Mroz 
E4. Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Salmon and Jeffries 
E5. Executive Director – Rachel Mason .............................................................................. 40 
E6. General Counsel – Jeffrey Scott 

 

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
F1. Review 2020-2021 Community Health Contracts Criteria............................................ 100 

 F2. Review Rock Rose School for Creative Learning Lease – Request for Month to Month 
  Lease Extension until July 31, 2020 ............................................................................ 104 
 

G. ACTION ITEMS 
G1. Approval of Resolution 430 – Establishing Policies and Procedures for Implementing the 

California Public Records Act and Policy .................................................................... 107 
G2. Approval of Revised Grant Policy ................................................................................ 112 
G3. Approval of Election of Directors and Board Vacancies Policy .................................... 120 
G4. Consideration of Declaration of Surplus Land designation for property located at 617 East 

Alvarado Street, Fallbrook, California .......................................................................... 122 
 
 



 

 

 G5. Approval of Lyft Pilot Program Budget ........................................................................ 124 
Recommendation from Finance:  That the board approve the budget for the Lyft Pilot 
Program for a six month period. 

 

H. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 
 H1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 
  H1a. Item(s) for future board agendas  
  H1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• Veteran’s Day/District Holiday – Office closed November 11 
• Special Board meeting – Monday, November 11, 6:30pm, FRHD 

Administrative Office, Community Room (downstairs) 138 S. Brandon Rd., 
Fallbrook 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) 
meeting – 3rd Wednesday, November 20, 10:30am-noon, FRHD Administrative 
Office, Community Room (downstairs) 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

• “Lions Gift of Sight” Free Vision Screening – November 23, 8:00am-
2:00pm, FRHD Wellness Center, Main Building, 1636 E. Mission Rd., Fallbrook 

• Facilities Committee meeting – November 26, 10:30am, FRHD 
Administrative Office, Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

• Thanksgiving/District Holiday – Office closed on Thursday & Friday, 
November 28th to 29th. 

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, December 4, 6:00pm, FRHD 
Administrative Office, Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

• Woman of Wellness – No meeting in December 
• Christmas Parade – Saturday, December 7, 5:00pm, Main Ave., Downtown 

Fallbrook 
• Tour with State Senator Brian Jones – Monday, December 16, 9:00am, 

Administrative Office, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 
• Gov’t and Public Engagement Committee meeting – Quarterly – TBD, 

FRHD Administrative Office, Community Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 
• Strategic Planning Committee meeting – Quarterly – TBD 
• Christmas Eve and Christmas Day/District Holidays – Office closed 
• New Year’s Day/District Holiday – Office closed 

H2. Next Regular Board meeting – 2nd Wednesday, December 11, 6:00pm, FRHD 
Administrative Office, Community Room,138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 
I1. Conference with Real Property Negotiator  
 Property:  617 East Alvarado Street, Fallbrook, California 
 Agency negotiator: General Counsel 
 Under negotiation: terms and conditions 

 

J. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT AFTER CLOSED SESSION 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 

NOTE: I certify that on Friday, November 8, 2019 I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting place 
of the Board of Directors of Fallbrook Regional Health District, said time being at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 
The American with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from 
participation in, or denied the benefits of District business.  If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the District office 24 hours prior to the meeting at 760-731-9187 
 

 
 
 

           Board Secretary/Clerk 



Page 1 of 124



Page 2 of 124



Page 3 of 124



Page 4 of 124



Page 5 of 124



Page 6 of 124



Page 7 of 124



Page 8 of 124



Page 9 of 124



Page 10 of 124



Page 11 of 124



Page 12 of 124



Report 5
Page 13 of 124



Report 6
Page 14 of 124



Page 15 of 124



Page 16 of 124



Report 9
Page 17 of 124



Report 10
Page 18 of 124



Report 10
Page 19 of 124



Report 10Page 20 of 124



Report 10Page 21 of 124



Report 10Page 22 of 124



Report 10Page 23 of 124



Page 24 of 124



Page 25 of 124



Page 26 of 124



Page 27 of 124



Page 28 of 124



Page 29 of 124



Page 30 of 124



Page 31 of 124



Page 32 of 124



Page 33 of 124



Page 34 of 124



Page 35 of 124



Page 36 of 124



Page 37 of 124



Page 38 of 124



Page 39 of 124



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - NOVEMBER 

Facilities:  

Sidewalk project – Project is slated to have final sign off from SD County on 11/8. 

Roofing project –Admin. Bldg. will be near completion as of 11/8, 617 Alvarado is 

at 60%, and the 1636 E Mission-Metal Roof Notice to Proceed was signed with a 

12/2 start date. 

Urgent Care – As of 11/8 the new banners are being installed on the building 

indicating FRHD’s support and availability of the hours. 

AV/Conference Room: As of this writing the Smart Room is scheduled to be 

installed and ready for use by the end of day 11/8.  We had an over run of 

$3,800 to accommodate additional data wiring, power and other IT 

infrastructure.  

IT Updates: We have selected a different IT services provider. An audit of our 

existing server and network identified the following problems:  the server 

equipment is almost 11 years old, running SBS 2011 (Unsupported Operating 

System), the Hard Drive Backup is not set up/configured at all – so no local back 

ups were being done, Carbonite Backup may be incomplete – so the cloud 

based back ups were also not whole, and the Operating System & Domain are 

not configured properly – meaning our system was wonky. The file share is about 

a 9 on 1-10 “Mess” scale… needs reorganization/start over. These issues were 

discussed and approved with Director Leach, and a new system is currently 

being designed and installed. The new system will have capacity to support any 

and all develops at the 1636 project. 

1636 E. Mission: 

• Development Consultants – Of the six consultant firms that were sent 

Requests for Introductory Proposals, four responded. The Strategic 

Planning committee selected two to move forward. A Special Board 

Meeting will have been held on 11/11 to view presentations of their 

services; and will include a presentation where the firms are anticipating a 

collaboration to maximize the disparate skill sets.  

• The Food Addicts in Recovery group has begun holding their Monday 

night support group meetings. The Be Well Yoga for Cancer patients will 

begin their classes for Spanish speakers on Nov. 15th at the site as well.  

Page 40 of 124



• Awaiting updates from J Whalen regarding when our MUP change will be 

on the Board of Supervisor’s agenda. Expecting it will fall on their consent 

calendar as there has been no concerns regarding the change to the 

grant language of the permit.  

Community Health Contracts: 

Please see the attached first quarter grant reports from our contract holders. 

Please note that this year we are conducting site visits with board members and 

have asked the contract holders to include an Impact Narrative. The Impact 

Narrative should tell the client’s story about how FRHD’s investment in the 

program has made a positive difference in his/her quality of life. Because this is a 

new requirement for many of our “legacy” grantees we are explaining our 

requests to those who failed to or who provided a less than full report.  

• Still awaiting reports from: Mental Health Systems; and SD Lions Club – their 

report will come after their 11/23 event.  

Community Events: 

• Fallbrook Food Pantry – Race to End Hunger     11/9 

• Lions Gift of Sight (at 1636 E. Mission property)    11/23 

Other:  

11/12 – Scheduled to spend the entire day conducting interviews with NC Fire 

regarding our shared Customer Service/Social Media position. 

Page 41 of 124



Page 42 of 124



Serving Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, Rainbow  

2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH 
CONTRACT ​338 Be Well Yoga for Cancer 

Recovery  

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form ​ GG 

Goal 1: 

Qualify and receive funding to establish two new classes and provide existing class at Sage 
Yoga Studio in Fallbrook, free of charge. Advertise locally via yoga studios and cancer 
centers for qualified individuals to apply for the teacher training in Fallbrook region. 
Scholarship four qualified individuals in our upcoming 55-hour Yoga for Cancer Recovery 
teacher training program taking place this August.  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a: 

Funding received from Fallbrook Regional Health District, would allow Be Well to market for 
and provide our 55-hour Yoga for Cancer Recovery Teacher Training Program to four qualified 
individuals, leading to the establishment of two additional classes, offered free of charge in 
the Fallbrook region.  

 Cost: Projected Contract Dollars Expended to Date:  

$7875 $9,937.35 

 

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives  

Be Well advertised and is conducting YTT with one weekend to complete. Be Well placed 
an ad in both the VIllage News and Temecula paper with an article about Be Well, Sage 
Yoga and FRHD funding the regions programs. Additional social media posts on 
Instagram and Facebook and the FRHD logo and name are on the sponsor page on our 
website. 

Be Well provides two classes weekly at two different locations. One at Sage Bonsall and 
one at Sage Fallbrook. We are awaiting the third location with the Health District and hope 
a location will be provided soon. 

Page 43 of 124



We have completed two of the three weekends of 55 hour YTT training of six new Be Well 
yoga for cancer recovery teachers. We were able to reallocate funds from the props fund 
to provide the opportunity to train two additional teachers. 

We have provided Reiki level 1 training to four individuals becoming our yoga teachers 
and  Reiki II level training to one of our established Fallbrook region teachers. 

With the additional training of teachers and the Reiki training in this quarter we expended 
more than we originally allotted. This will adjust quarter 2 expenses accordingly. 

We feel we are meeting our goals and objectives nicely. We hope to get the third location 
up and running soon, we are awaiting approval of banner locations, this will help to 
increase exposure to more regional citizens. 

 

Revision Date: August 2019  

Page 44 of 124



FRHD IMPACT NARRATIVE Q1-BE WELL THERAPY 
 
 

It is almost impossible to quantify the difference in my quality of life that Be Well yoga has 
made.  I was attending classes long before they were “free” thanks to the generosity of 
Fallbrook Hospital Foundation and was astounded the first time I went to pay and was told 
“no”.  I am a cancer survivor and am the parent of a son who survived stage IV metastatic bone 
cancer 26 years ago while a student at Fallbrook High.  That son is newly diagnosed with new 
radiation caused spinal tumors and is currently ending tomorrow an 11 day hospital 
stay.  Yoga has been tremendous help dealing not only with the everyday stresses of life but 
the life-challenging ones as well. As you can imagine there are tremendous financial demands 
attendant on living with cancer and supporting loves ones through their struggle with the 
disease.  So this “gift” of Be Well yoga is indeed much appreciated. 
 
~Marilyn Myers 

 
 
 

Dear Fallbrook Regional Health District— 
  
I would like to express my gratitude for your grant that lets me participate in weekly Yoga for 
Cancer Recovery. Though I joined the class only a month ago, this gentle approach to yoga, 
with alternative positions and tools to help maintain postures, seems to be just what I need to 
regain the strength and balance that I lost during my post-surgical therapies. Teachers Laura 
Small and Debbie Taylor have been wonderful at training class members to recognize the 
limits of our bodies and encouraging our progress. 
  
I look forward to continuing these sessions and hope that Fallbrook Regional Health District 
will consider renewing Be Well Therapy’s grant to conduct these helpful classes. 
  
Margot Dokken 

Page 45 of 124



 

 

I’m writing to express my appreciation for the Be Well Cancer Recovery yoga classes 
provided at Sage Yoga in Bonsall every Monday morning through the Fallbrook Health 
District.  I had bilateral mastectomies last October for breast cancer and two follow-up 
surgeries.  During my recoveries I was unable to exercise for six months and lost strength and 
flexibility in my upper body.  When I was released to exercise I returned to some strength 
training but kept looking for ways to get my body back. 
 
 Fortunately I found the yoga cancer recovery classes and have been able to attend one each 
week.  My strength, balance and flexibility have improved dramatically. 
  I was touched by the way Laura and Debbie teach through love and I have been able to use a 
lot of the things we practice during the week. Today we did a Group Tree Pose and supported 
each other; there is so much power in doing this work with other cancer survivors.  
 I look forward to starting off my week with these wonderful ladies every Monday and I’m 
spreading the word that the classes are there for us.   
  
Thank you for this profound gift to my recovery. 
 
Sincerely, Catherine Vinson 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46 of 124



 
 
 
 
I am so grateful to the Fallbrook Health Foundation for the gift of the weekly yoga for cancer 
recovery class. I am a 43 year-old mother of two girls, and a fifth-year stage 4 colon cancer 
survivor. My cancer has never been in remission, and I have to be on continuous 
chemotherapy treatments, coupled with occasional radiation and surgeries in order to stay 
ahead of my tumors. I am fortunate to still be alive today thanks to modern medicine, but the 
treatments are harsh, and juggling those with the demands of parenting is at times very 
stressful. The yoga for cancer recovery class is a powerful tool to both manage side effects and 
stress. I return home from each class feeling renewed, energized, and hopeful.  
 
 Please let me know if there is anything that I can do so that this class continues to bless me 
and my fellow survivors. 
 
Gratefully, 
 
Carmen Rindfleisch  
 

Page 47 of 124



Page 48 of 124



Page 49 of 124



Page 50 of 124



Page 51 of 124



 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

341 Woman of Wellness Program 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
To provide access to Spanish-speaking female patients of the Fallbrook Regional Health 
District's service area to the Woman of Wellness Program. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Develop, revise, and finalize Spanish curriculum for the Woman of Wellness Program. 
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$20,000  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 

Enroll eligible Spanish-speaking female patients into the Woman of Wellness Program. 

Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$20,000  
Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 
 

 

Page 52 of 124



Fallbrook Regional Health District 

2019-2020 Community Health Contract 

341 – Woman of Wellness Program 

Quarter 1 Impact Narrative 

 

Although no patients were scheduled for the WOW sessions during the reporting period, FFHC staff 

encountered several women who mentioned knowing someone who has been diagnosed with breast 

cancer, and how the WOW program can benefit women. They stated that this education will give them a 

better understanding of what breast cancer is, and how to better support their loved ones. 

Page 53 of 124



Page 54 of 124



Page 55 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
344 GANAS 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 

Goal 1 
Recruit and train six mentors to provide mentoring for up to 40 youth at two site locations in 
Fallbrook. Two sessions will be held at each location per week, for a total or four mentoring 
groups. GANAS will implement this group mentoring program for underserved youth in 
Fallbrook and the surrounding areas that focuses on making positive health and lifestyle 
choices 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a
The FCCPC Board will recruit six to eight adults to commit to serving as mentors for the 
GANAS mentoring Program by Sept 1, 2019. 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$1,200 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b
The FCCPC Board members will interview, background check, and train six to eight 
adult mentors for the GANAS Mentoring by Sept 30, 2019, with the intent of beginning 
mentoring sessions in the Sept/Oct timeframe. 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$1,600 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1c
The FCCPC Board members, along with the GANAS mentors, will inform families and 
youth about the GANAS Mentoring Program and will enroll a minimum of 20 youth into 
the program by Sept 30, 2019.  
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$1,500 

Page 56 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
344 GANAS 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

Page 57 of 124



October 9, 2019 
 

2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
Fallbrook Citizens Crime Prevention Committee 

344 GANAS Mentoring Program Quarterly Report 
Quarter 1 (July – September) 

 
 

Progress of Goals & Objectives 
See CHC Reporting Form enclosed. 
 

Contract Dollars Expended to Date 
First Quarter Expenses: 
Rent:  $1,200 
Utilities:  $113.33 
Office Expenses:  $64.35 
Office Equipment and Furniture:  $33.56 
Advertising and Promotion:  $22.90 
Total First Quarter Expenses:  $1,434.14 
 
Expenses for the first quarter are lower than they will be throughout the remainder of the year as we 
will begin providing stipends to GANAS mentors in October, which will dramatically increase our 
expenses.  In addition, once the mentors begin meeting with youth, additional expenses will be 
incurred for program and operational costs. 
 

Statement of Funds Expended 
See attached Profit & Loss Statement. 
 

Participant Data 
The GANAS Mentoring Program begins officially meeting with youth mentees in October, therefore 
we do not have participant data at this time.  Participant data will be included in all subsequent 
reports. 
 

Impact Narrative 
The GANAS Mentoring Program begins officially meeting with youth mentees in October, therefore 
we do not have a participant story to share at this time.  Participant stories will be provided in 
subsequent reports. 
 

District Recognition 
See attached a PDF File that includes flyers, press releases, social media posts, and or other formats 
 

Page 58 of 124



Page 59 of 124



 
 

Serving Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, Rainbow 

 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

346 Door-Through-Door 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
To provide more and broader Door-Through-Door program services to both pre and post care 
setting discharge clients during the FRHD CHC year. 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Provide more FRHD senior residents who experience a hospitalization or stay at a skilled 
nursing facility with DTD services. 

Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$15,572* project cost is the same across 
both objectives $15,572 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
Collect data regarding the numbers and types of services DTD client need during 
both pre and post care setting discharge 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$15,572* project cost is the same across both 
objectives 

                $15,572 

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 
 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
 
NUMBER OF NEW AND EXISTING CLIENTS:   
NEW CLIENTS: 19 – THIS EQUALS PRIOR YEAR’S AVERAGE OF 19 NEW CLIENTS PER QUARTER 
EXISTING CLIENTS: 45 – THIS REPRESENTS A 44% INCREASE OVER THE QUARTERLY AVERAGE OF 31 CLIENTS IN PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR 
 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
 
SERVICES PROVIDED: 496 – THIS IS A 67% INCREASE OVER THE QUARTERLY AVERAGE OF 296 IN PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR 
 
MEDICAL AND HEALTH SERVICES: 
ჿ HOSPITALS - 88   ჿ SKILLED NURSING - 114    ჿ CAREGIVER - 157 
ჿ HOME HEALTH - 36    ჿ TRANSPORTATION – 27  ჿ HOSPICE - 8         
ჿ DEMENTIA - 64    ჿ DIABETES - 10   ჿ FALLS - 9   ჿ HYPERTENSION - 1   ჿ OBESITY - 0  
 
SOCIAL SERVICES: 
ჿ ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES - 65    ჿ NORTH COUNTY FIRE DEPT. – 5   ჿ FOOD - 3    
ჿ VA - 30   ჿ YANA – 0   ჿ HOUSING – 54   ჿ IHSS – 17    
 
LEGAL AND FINANCIAL SERVICES: 
ჿ FINANCIAL - 41   ჿ MEDI-CAL/INSURANCE - 30   ჿ  LEGAL - 48    ჿ SOCIAL SECURITY - 4       
 
ჿ OTHER - 77 
 
 
 

Page 60 of 124



 
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  The Door-Through-Door Program continues to grow as awareness of the program 
expands.  Formal conversations have begun regarding a partnership with Temecula Valley Hospital on replicating 
the success of this program in Temecula, Murrieta, Aguanga and Ansa.  Readmission rates/ratios continue to be a 
focal point of concern for Hospital management.  The successful deployment of the DTD program in the Fallbrook 
region has encouraged program participation elsewhere.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Revision Date: August 2019 

Page 61 of 124



 

FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE 

IMPACT NARRATIVE 

DOOR-THROUGH-DOOR PROGRAM 

Clients: Jonathan and Meredith  

 

The following impact story is detailed and very complicated, but it powerfully captures the world that 
the Door-Through-Door Coordinator inhabits and the day-to-day demands of a job that is so vital and 
requires so much expertise.  The names have been changed to protect the confidentiality of those 
involved.   

Meredith was referred to us by her Veterinarian, because she kept calling for medication even though 
she already had picked up her beloved dog, Tippy.  

At the initial home visit conducted as part of our protocol, Meredith was oriented and had mental 
capacity within the moment, but she was exhibiting short term memory loss.  The Door-Through-Door 
Coordinator, Darlene, discovered that Meredith was the primary and only caregiver for her husband 
Jonathan, who was suffering from Alzheimer’s. In addition, Jonathan was wheelchair confined, but was 
still able to ambulate. Darlene could see that Meredith was having more problems than anyone realized, 
especially after seeing 3 mice running around the house.   Meredith was at the same time shocked that 
she could have mice, but when Darlene saw the rat traps on the counter, she realized the short-term 
memory loss was more severe than initially thought.  Meredith confirmed the initial assumptions, when 
she mentioned that she had told Jonathan to set the traps. Darlene asked Meredith not to do that, 
because Jonathan did not have the ability to understand how to set them. Meredith said she knew that, 
because the rat trap had snapped Jonathan’s fingers.  This blatant disconnect required a degree of 
escalation.   

Darlene asked Meredith for her daughter’s contact information, because Jonathan and Meredith 
needed interventions from family.  Their daughter later called and told Darlene that she would take care 
of her parent’s needs. What Darlene did not know was that Meredith would reject the help that the 
daughter was trying to put in place.  

In May of 2019, we were contacted by Adult Protective Service (APS), because Jonathan was suffering 
from multiple falls, and there was a revolving door with the local hospital. The hospitals were 
discharging Jonathan to skilled nursing facilities for rehabilitation, only to have Meredith repeatedly 
remove her husband from therapeutic and safe environments and hastily return him to an unsafe home 
living situation where Meredith could no longer provide the care that Jonathan needed.  Meredith was a 
Nurse Practitioner, with two master degrees in the medical disciplines, and with a strong personality. 
Meredith truly believed that she was providing the care that Jonathan needed, but her short-term 
memory was preventing her from seeing the reality of her husband’s decline, and her inability to care 
for him.  Jonathan was no longer walking, he was only able to stand up and pivot, but with swelling feet,  

Page 62 of 124



the problems were escalating.  Things had gotten so bad, that Adult Protective Services was told by the 
hospital that they found a dry bowel movement in Jonathan’s adult supportive underwear when he was 
taken to the hospital.  

The first home visit was contentious, Meredith was objecting that she could not care for her husband, 
but her short-term memory loss had declined severely. Meredith could not even remember in one 
sentence, that Jonathan had been placed by family at an assisted living facility, and in the next sentence 
she was accusing the assisted living facility of stealing his clothing. During the visit, Jonathan gasped, and 
expressed difficulty breathing. 911 was called, and Jonathan was transported to Temecula Valley 
hospital. Jonathan had a UTI.  

Darlene worked with the case manager at TVH, to try to keep Jonathan in the facility, but after 2 -3 days 
Jonathan was released. When Darlene went back to the Home with the APS supervisor Amy, who was 
called in, because she told them that unless we addressed Meredith’s mental capacity (which she does 
have within the moment), Jonathan could not remain in Meredith’s care. Darlene and the APS rep 
discovered that Jonathan had fallen within two days of being released from the hospital and was now at 
a skilled nursing facility.  

Darlene got the family re-involved, worked with the social worker at the skilled nursing facility to stop an 
unsafe release back to the home. At one of the meetings at the skilled nursing facility with a conference 
call with Meredith’s son, nurse, dietician, Physical therapist, social worker we got everyone on the same 
page that Jonathan could not return home, and Meredith agreed to a Board and Care that I 
recommended for a month.  

This was the turning point; people were afraid to tell Meredith that she was having memory problems. 
Darlene had to tell her in a kind but factual way.  She eventually told Darlene that she was having 
problems, and she was tired of doing things on her own, but that conversation did not come until after a 
visit to an assisted facility that Darlene had taken her to.  

Jonathan did fine for a week at the Board and Care, but by the end of the week, Meredith was trying to 
get Jonathan out. Meredith’s son had left the country for a three-week vacation, but Darlene had 
recommended he compose a letter prior to leaving explaining why Jonathan was at the facility. The 
letter helped the first time the sheriff’s office were called, when Meredith tried to bite the caregivers, 
and broke the screen door to the slider. The sheriff prevented Meredith from removing Jonathan. 
Darlene updated the sheriffs on the case, they were kind to come, but they never allowed Jonathan’s 
release.  Got additional documentation form Jonathan doctor, explaining the situation not only with 
Jonathan but Meredith. Within the month, that Jonathan was at the Board and Care. The Sherriff’s were 
called 8 times. Darlene was working with APS, to figure out how to continue the care for Jonathan, 
because Meredith was refusing to pay for another month. The family was also wanting to step out of 
this complicated mess. We got the family re-involved, and we were working with the doctor’s office, and 
APS, who because we had a plan, paid for a month of care for Jonathan to remain, at the Board and 
care.   

By this time, the family and Darlene were in conversation to find a facility for the parents. Darlene 
toured Meredith to two facilities, but after touring, the first one, they said she would have to go into 
memory care herself, and the other faciality, said she would be too much of problem. The only  

Page 63 of 124



 

alternative was in home care. We tired independent caregivers, but Darlene believe because she is 
uncomfortable with a male, Meredith was constantly trying to remove the care. The son, came, 
removed the cars, repaired plumbing, and electricity, phones to make the home functional. There is a 
care company in place, Meredith is no longer trying to remove care. The Foundation provided 
equipment, Incontinence care products and help with the minor problems that still have to be ironed 
out.   

Very often we can detail and measure impact in the Door-Through-Door program in discreet, easily 
contained cases with clear resolutions and defined outcomes.  Those are ideal.  But navigating the raging 
rapids of dementia with situations consistently arising where there is no safety net, no infrastructure 
that exists to help address such nuanced, mutating problems, is a testament to the dedication of 
employees like Darlene, and the essential support of the Fallbrook Regional Health District in allowing 
such a program to exist.  

Page 64 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
347 Respite Care-Adult Day Care Program 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
The goal of Respite Caret at the Adult Day Care program is to provide ongoing – nonresidential 
caregiving relief care for clients’ suffering from dementia or other senility related diagnosis 
whose family members do not have the financial means to afford day care services, to allow 
clients the opportunity to receive socialization and enrichment through participation in day 
care programs, activities and events, and for the caregivers to have the time to attend to other 
matters that this respite support can facilitate. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Provide respite care support for Four to Twelve low-income District residents, who will receive 
at least 400 days of respite care at The Club. 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$10,439* this amount will support both 
objectives 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
Identify, educate and support the clients’ caregivers on caregiving issues that have 
shown to have a negative impact on the caregiver’s health. 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$10,439* this amount will support both 
objectives 
Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

Page 65 of 124



FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE 

IMPACT NARRATIVE 

ADULT DAY CARE  

Client: Art B. 

In 2016 Art B. sustained a significant stroke and following the loss of his dear wife a few years earlier, 
Art's daughter Mary knew she had to bring her Dad into her home for a planned new road of recovery 
and hope. Mary reached out to the Foundation for Senior Care who offered strategic resources and 
suggested Art attend The Club, the Foundation’s Adult-Day Care program.  The Club provided Art with a 
vital environment for socialization, safety and fun. Art accepted his daughter's plan and has clearly 
enjoyed attending The Club each week, as his smile is the first thing you see beaming as you enter the 
room.  

The Club may not be the LA Palladium where Art used to dance, but he can share similar memories with 
well-loved friends at The Club. And impressively, Art can still execute a few advanced dance moves with 
his walker!  The music plays on at The Club for Art. He and his daughter Mary continue on their precious 
road of recovery and hope together. 

Page 66 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
348 Senior Transportation Services 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
Provide affordable, easily attainable, and wheelchair accessible transportation services to 
seniors and disabled adults throughout the greater Fallbrook area for the purpose of gaining 
access to basic services, medical care, and social opportunities. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Provide transportation services to at least 200 seniors or disabled adults in the greater 
Fallbrook area. 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$23,645* This amount includes support for 
both objectives 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
Ensure at least 25 appointments per month for FRHD residents to gain access to 
medical care from providers who are up to 55 miles from Fallbrook (e.g., VA Clinic, 
Scripps, Sharp and Temecula Valley). 
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$23,645* This amount includes support for 
both objectives 
Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

Page 67 of 124



FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE 

IMPACT NARRATIVE 

SENIOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

Client: Alex 

An example of a client whose story so accurately depicts the benefits of transportation services in the 
community is the story of “Alex.” Alex is a 43-year-old physically disabled man who has a 7-year-old son 
and lives in De Luz. Alex and his son were homeless for many years but have been able to secure stable 
housing in the last 3 years. Unfortunately, Alex has had to face many obstacles throughout his lifetime 
which has made it difficult for him to “get on his feet,” despite his many efforts. Alex is a single father 
with extremely limited financial resources, as well as very limited social support. Alex earns around $500 
per month in food stamps and does not have any additional income. Alex does not have any 
transportation, so he heavily relies on the transportation services the Foundation for Senior Care is able 
to provide.  

Alex has numerous health conditions that have gone untreated due to his inability to get to and from his 
medical appointments. Alex lives in such a rural area that he has no access to a bus stop or any other 
public transportation. As a result of the transportation services he receives through the Foundation for 
Senior Care, he has been able to establish care with a local primary care physician, as well as get 
connected to multiple specialists that can address his specific medical needs. Often these specialists are 
out of the Fallbrook area, and since the Foundation for Senior Care provides “expanded rides” up to 55 
miles out of town, he has been able to get the follow up care that he has gone without for so many 
years. In addition to these benefits, the client is now eligible, since he has been able to obtain copies of 
his medical records and have necessary treatments, to apply for social security disability. With social 
security disability, the client will be awarded a higher monthly income, thereby, affording him the 
opportunity to take better care of both himself, and his son.   

Another benefit of the transportation service the client has been able to reap is regular trips to the food 
pantry, thus supplementing his food stamps, as well as trips to the grocery store. Without these 
services, the client’s already dire circumstances would be much worse.  

Page 68 of 124



 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

349 Senior Care Advocacy Program 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
Our goal is to ensure that seniors in need of housing, care giving resources, or other age-in-
place services are supported. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Enroll at least 80 new clients, and conduct home safety visits to at least half to ensure they 
have the resources necessary to meet their in-home safety needs. 
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$22,185* project cost is the same across both 
objectives  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
Collect data regarding the numbers and types of services seniors need to be safe 
and secure in their home setting. 
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 
$22,185* project cost is the same across both 
objectives  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

Page 69 of 124



FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR CARE 

IMPACT NARRATIVE 

SENIOR CARE ADVOCACY 

Clients: Bob and June A. 

Bob and June A. take part in the Foundation’s Senior Care Advocacy and Transportation programs. Bob 
is legally blind, and June is hard of hearing, therefore, they rely on the Foundation for Senior Care’s 
services. Prior to moving to Fallbrook, Bob and June had a great career living in Los Angeles, California 
selling adjustable beds to celebrities. Through their business, Bob and June had the opportunity to sell 
their beds to Shirley Temple, Elvis, Carey Grant, and many others’. But even with a successful business, 
the cost of living and skyrocketing medical costs have diminished their financial resources as they near 
80 years old.   

Bob and June relocated to Fallbrook to be closer to June’s son. Due to other job opportunities, June’s 
son quickly relocated to Utah and Bob and June were left to age together, with very little family help, or 
financial assistance, available. Due to lack of relations in the area, Bob and June joined the Foundation 
for Senior Care family and they have relied on us for transportation and support. When the high cost of 
health insurance put them in financial peril, the Care Advocates assisted with Medi-Cal applications, 
successfully connecting them to this vital source of funding for their medical issues.  Whether it was 
finding people to assist with cleaning their home, bringing gift cards, or any of the other services we 
often take for granted that require sight and hearing, the Care Advocates stepped in.   

Many times, when groceries are needed, pharmacy pick ups are required or medical appointments are 
set, our Care Advocates coordinate with our Care Vans to make sure Bob and June make it to where 
they need to be.   

Page 70 of 124



Page 71 of 124



 
IMPACT NARRATIVE 

 
THE FALLBROOK SENIOR CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RECEIVED A CALL FROM A HOME-BOUND SENIOR DURING THE PERIOD 

OF TIME THAT REASSESSMENT FORMS WERE BEING DELIVERED BY THE DRIVER.  THE PARTICIPANT EXPRESSED HER HEARTFELT 

THANKS FOR THE PROGRAM BECAUSE SHE COULD NO LONGER STAND TO COOK FOR HERSELF OR HER HUSBAND.    

Page 72 of 124



 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

351 Celebrate Health 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Goal 1 
Conduct activities that improve child and adult health in the community. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Conduct school based dental screenings in the Fallbrook Union Elementary School District, 
Bonsall School District and Vallecitos School District. 
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$90,180.00  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 

Conduct community health screening and promotional events. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$90,180.00  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1c 

Facilitate monthly Community Collaborative for Health and Wellness meetings. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$90,180.00  
 

  

Page 73 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
351 Celebrate Health 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

Page 74 of 124



Impact Narrative 

 

Maria is a 37 year old Fallbrook resident for many years.  She has been attending the monthly 

health screenings provided by Fallbrook Smiles Project at the Neighborhood Distribution of the 

Fallbrook Food Pantry.  Maria has a history of gestational diabetes which put her at an increased 

risk of developing Type 2 diabetes, which unfortunately recently occurred. Maria’s hgbA1c, a 

blood test that indicates overall blood glucose control, had been steadily increasing to an extreme 

high of 9.6% (normal is less than 5.6%).  Maria has been regularly visiting us for blood glucose 

testing at the health screening as well as education and support.  In August of 2019, she came to 

the screening extremely excited with a huge smile on her face.  She brought with her a copy of 

her recent hgbA1c test showing an improvement to 5.5% (normal category).  After a change in 

her diet and eating habits, she is now no longer considered to have diabetes.  Her health has 

improved, risk of heart disease as well as other complications common with uncontrolled blood 

glucose have decreased.  Best of all is her happy smile! 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 75 of 124



 

2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
353 Cancer Assistance Program 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
 

Goal 1 
Facilitate screening mammograms and diagnostic breast health services to women in 
Fallbrook, Bonsall, De Luz and Rainbow. 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Host three mobile screening events at the Jack E. Johns clinic three times in 2019 and three 
times in 2020 to ensure the women of the FRHD receive their annual screening mammograms. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$7,500  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 

Facilitate diagnostic breast health services to clients that have received their screening 
mammogram and need additional testing.  

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$6,000  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

Page 76 of 124



Goal 2 
Educate the residents of the FRHD on early detection of cancer and resources available to 
cancer patients. 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 2a 
The Community Coordinator and/or Patient Navigator will attend five community events to 
educate and highlight the importance of early detection through screenings and a healthy 
lifestyle as well as provide information on resources available to cancer patients through 
Michelle’s Place within one year. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$1,262  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 2b 

Facilitate three educational seminars on early detection and risk factors of cancer within the 
FRHD within one year. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$2,200  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 77 of 124



Goal 3 
Provide cancer patients within the FRHS with the support and resources they need to go 
through their cancer journey. 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 3a 
Patient navigators will provide 175 cancer patients with 350 free services within the FRHD in 
one year. 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$9,400  

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 2b 

Provide 10 cancer patients with temporary financial assistance within on year 

Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$2,500  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

Page 78 of 124



353 MICHELLE’S PLACE-Cancer Assistance Program 
Impact Narrative 

 
Lilia is a young woman with three small children. She had a very aggressive form of breast cancer 
and was in need of not only support services, but financial assistance. Lilia has utilized most of the 
resources provided through Michelle’s Place. She is cancer free now. Her and her family would still 
visit the Center on occasion to say hello and thank us for all we have done for her and her family 
during her journey. Recently, Lilia called the Center again. This time for her husband. Her husband 
has a very aggressive form of cancer. Now that Michelle’s Place provides resources for anyone 
facing cancer, we are able to help him too. Last year, we would not have had the resources to 
provide him that we have today. Thanks to the FRHD we have the funds to help them again with 
resources, financial assistance and even backpacks and school supplies for their small children. 

Page 79 of 124



 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

354 Diabetes Footcare Education 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
 

Goal 1 
To increase community awareness and knowledge of diabetes foot care. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
By September 30, 2019, at least 200 community members will receive information about 
diabetes foot care through community events conducted by outreach workers. 
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

*Not provided in original application*  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

Page 80 of 124



Feillbrook Regionol
ueeurulEfuDlsrRlcr

Seving Bonsoll' De Luz' Fallbrook' Roinbow

2A I 9 -2A2A CO MMUNITT HEALTH CONIRACT

355 CPR/AED Upgrodes & lnslruclor Troining

Quorter I (luly-sepfemberJ Reporfing Form

ire equiPment' and

lg ol a'grand total of 3

instructors in a year starting with 1-2 il i" qr"tt"r,-as classes areavailable for training the

ond Pods in orderlo comPlYwith

mo-ndoled AHA suideiines ond provide working equipment for sludent lroining.

ProvidettreneeoodoIethepublic'sinlereslinsofetyond

Reyision Date: August 2019

Page 81 of 124



FollbrooK Regionol
x=er-rx {ftil otsfRtcr

Serving Bonsoll, De Luz Fallbrook, Roinbow

2A I 9 -2020 CO M MUNIry HEALTH CONIRACI
355 CPR/AED Upgrqdel & lnstructor Troining

Quorfer I /July-SepfemberJ Reporiing Form

Progress of Goals & Objectives
NCCERT's new volunteer grant writer was unaware that FRHD issued guarterly payments, but
NCCERT was able to accomplish more than was possible with only a quarter of the sum
received from FRHD. Revised goals are attached.

Objective 1a. 1-3 human trainers in CPR trained. Actual: 2 trainers trained. They are a married
couple and their schedules aligned together for mid- to late-September class attendance.
NCCERT is evaluating candidates for a potential third person to be trained. Projected cost:
$3O0itrainer. Aetual: 2 x $37S/trainer = $750.
Objective 1b: Purchase 15 adult, 12 infant manikins, 12 AED trainers. Actual: 10 adult, 4 infant
manikins, 4 AED trainers. Projected cost: $4,300. Actual: $1,784.A2, and need to purchase
more. Need to spread costs out over the next quarter to synchronize the quarterly FRHD
check distribution.
Objective 1c: Advertising. Actual: nothing for first quarter, as awaited human trainers to be
trained, and now advertising may begin. Projected: $150. Actual: $0.

Contract Dollars Expended
Projected Actual
1a'. $300.00 $750.00
1b: $4300.00 $17U.02
1c: $150.00 $ 0.00
Total: $4750.00 $2534.02
For the first quarter, an FRHD check of $1305 was received, and $2534.02 was spent on
training and equipment, thus utilizing NCCERT's monies as well. This is 49o/s of the totalgrant
award amount of $5220 (2*4.A215220). However, for the first quarter, the amount spent was
1.94 times the amount distributed (130512534.021. Additional explanation: Since, as
mentioned above, the NCCERT's new volunteer grant writer was unaware that FRHD
distributed quarterly and not in a lump sum, NCCERTs goals were wrifien to train CPR
instructors and purchase equipment at the front end of the contract. NCCERT expended its
own funds to accommodate the major part of the first quarter goal, and will revise remaining
goals to better align with the FRHD schedule.

1a: Two individuals were available for training first quarter and completed the training.
1b: lt was decided to spread the purchases throughout the year to synchronize with the
quarterly FRH D disbursements,
1c: The two human trainers were trained near the end of the first quarter, and so advertising
has not yet commenced.

(continued on next page)

Revision Date: August 2019

Page 82 of 124



Follbrook Regionol
u=elrH@DlsrRlcr

Serving Bonsoll, De Luz Fallbrook, Roinbow

20 I 9.2A2A CO MMUN'TT HEALTH CONIRACI
355 CPRIAED Upgrodes & lnstructor Troining

Quorfer I tembe Re Farm

(continued)

Statement of Funds Expended
1st Quarter Expenses
Objective Expense Description
1a
1b

CPR training from EMS Safety Svcs., lnc,, for 2 @$375
Purchase of manikins and AED trainers from EMS Safe$ Svcs., lnc.

TOTAL

Amount
$ 750.00
$1784.02
$2534.02

Participant Data
For the first quarter, NCCERT has trained two Bonsall citizens, ages 59, zip code 92003, 1

male and 1 female, to serve the greater area as CPR instructors. These two instructors have
each attended a two-day class to obtain their certification as CPR instructors.

lmpact Narrative
The comrnunity has now been enhanced by the addition of two new certified CPR instructors,
available to support any emergency situations, and will be scheduled to train the communihT in
subsequent quarters. Advertising willcommence to noti{y the public and begin scheduling
classes and training. Next, a potential third candidate for training is being sought to round out
the teachers.

District Recognition
Flyer attached with permitted picture and combined impact narrative on FRHD's/NCCERT's
two newly trained CPR instructors. As classes commence, more recognition to follow.

Revision Date: August 2019

Page 83 of 124



Fqllbroof,. Regionol
neaurH l[S olsrnlcr

Serving Bonsqll, De Luz, Fallbroak, Rainbaw

QUARIER 2 {Aetober- December)
GOAL 2,REvl$ED filgl19. Acquire remaining CPR training equipment (manikins'

AED trainers), begin advertising for CPR classes'

sp - t virat i s th e specific taslQ REVISED: N/A (None this quarter, already trained 2 instructors)

Measurable - rMhat are the standards or
parameters?

Achievable - ls the task feasible?

Featistic - Xre s ufficient resources available?

TimeBound - What are the staft and end
dates?

SMART obiective 2a:

neVlS-f'D: 
-f.fn 

(None this quarter, already trained 2 CPR instructors)

Projected Gostl
N/A

Specific - Wat is the specific task? REVISED: Purchase remaining one more 7+ack ot CPR manikim, (5 adult, 2 irtant)' one more
4-pack d AED trairem, any n*ded supplies.

Measurable - What are fhe standards or
pararneters? REVISED: Total of 15 adult manikins, 6 infant, and 8 AED trainers.

Achievable - /s fhe fask feasrble? REVISED: Yes, as we purchased 10 adult, 4 infant, and 4 AED trainers in Ql

Realistic - Are sufficient resaurces available?
REVISED: Yes

Time-Bound - What are the staft and end
dates? REVISED: October through December

fA?BESft}U6rffi", add, and reptace aged cPR manikins and AED trainers and pads lo comply with
mandated AHA quidelines and Drovide workino eouioment for student traininq
Projecbd Cast:

REVISED: $1,o0

Specific - t/Yhaf is fhe Secific ,ask? REVISED: Begin to advertise dasses in local media and events

Measurable - What are the standards or
parameters? 5 minimum areas to cover wlin paper, social medias, ads

Achievable - ls the task feasible?
Yes

Realistic - Are sufficient resources available?
Yes

Time-Bound - lt1lhat are the start and end
dates? October through December

tK?tsBi"FlE?ffi tnu needed advertising to accommodate the publics interest in safety and
orenaredness.
Proiected Cost:

$1so

2I}19-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACTS

Page 84 of 124



ESTAELISIiET' ztl{}S

Dewey & Arlynn Knox

North County Community Emergency Response Team (NCCERT) now has two new
cardio-pulmonary resuscitation (CPR) instructors, thanks to a generous grant from
Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD). They just completed training in September
2419 and are ready to train citizens of Bonsall, Deluz, Fallbrook, and Rainbow. This
married couple team has added a valuable tool to their toolbox in preparing local
citizens and their own lives have been enhanced by tackling this skill together, not only
watching out for each other with newly updated skills, but also in giving back to the
community with their expertise. They are excited to utilize this new education to
prepare the community in case of an emergency. Already volunteering on the
NCCERT Board of Directors, these CPR instructors bring a wealth of knowledge and
support to us all. Thank you, Dewey and Arlynn Knox, and especially to FRHD.

Page 85 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
356 Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 

Goal 1 
Promote behavioral health and encourage healthy lifestyles for the Fallbrook community. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a
75% of students completing treatment will show improved functionality as measured by the 
Columbia Impairment Scale.  
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$6,573 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b
75% of families completing family counseling will show improved functionality as measured 
by the Barkley Functional Impairment Scale.  
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$506 

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1c
75% of workshop participants will demonstrate improved knowledge of healthy 
lifestyles as evidenced by pre/post- tests.  
Projected Cost: Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$3,034 

Page 86 of 124



2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 
356 Healthy Bodies, Healthy Minds 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

T

Page 87 of 124



Impact Statement for First Quarter 2019/2020 

Palomar Family Counseling Service has served the Fallbrook community for 
many decades.  We have expanded our programing and enhanced some of the 

services we provide to keep current with the needs of the community. 
 
Every day the services we provide positively impacts someone, whether it is the 

child who struggles socially, the adult whose child has behavioral issues that 
interfere with school, home, and community functioning, or the parents 

needing help with understanding their troubled child.  PFCS therapists are 
there to provide a lifeline to those whose situations sometimes overwhelm 
them.  Below are four stories of those clients who were positively impacted by 

PFCS services during the first quarter. 
 

• The parents of a blended family with five kids were on the verge of 
divorcing.  The mom came in for individual therapy first, dad joined her 

later.  They have worked hard in therapy and report that their plans are 
to stay together because they were given the tools to handle their 
problems. 

 

• A single mother, survivor of severe abuse as a child, entered into therapy 
feeling like she was a failure as a parent, had no social connections, and 
was at risk of losing her job.  After two months of therapy her boss 
commented that she has become a much stronger worker. She feels that 

she is a much better parent, and her children agree.  She reports feeling 
confident that she knows how to conduct herself as a positive member of 

the community. 
 

• A teenager, who was being raised by elderly grandparents, struggled with 
depression and suicidal ideation when she entered therapy.  She 
reported her situation was hopeless and she felt she did not have a 
future.  After several months of therapy her grades and school 

attendance have greatly improved, and she reports that she can envision 
a future where she is happy and successful.  She now plans to do well in 

school this year, and graduate from high school in the future. 
 

• A child attending PFCS’ summer program with Boys and Girls Club was 
able to move from being the kid “who was always in trouble” to forming 
positive friendships with several children at the Club.  This child now 
regularly volunteers to help with younger kids. Mom reported great relief 

to see her child become a positive influence on younger children and to 

no longer struggle to fit in. 

 

Page 88 of 124



Page 89 of 124



Page 90 of 124



 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT 

359 Trauma Intervention Programs 

Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form 
 

Goal 1 
To ensure administrative and operative functions are maintained with efficiency and 
timeliness. 
S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1a 
Crisis Team Manager to ensure that TIP answers all emergency calls requested by Emergency 
Responders while ensuring the well-being and mental health of volunteers after emergency 
scene.  
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$20,000   

S.M.A.R.T. Objective 1b 
Administrative assistant to the Executive Director working daily on financial 
statements and also submits payroll.  
Projected Cost:  Contract Dollars Expended to Date: 

$10,000  

Progress/Accomplishment of Goals & Objectives 

 

 

Page 91 of 124



Impact Narrative  
 
 
The funds that TIP San Diego receives from the CHC are used to recruit, train, 
manage and retain volunteers who provide services to community members and 
first responders within the Fallbrook District area.  
 
Imagine waking up in the middle of the night to find your spouse of 40 years 
deceased next to you. In the middle of the night with no family around, you have to 
call 911 and watch paramedics try and save your spouse. Once the paramedics 
leave, you are alone in your home with no one to turn to.  
 
TIP Volunteers, partnering with the emergency response system, come to help with 
emotional first aid and practical support to citizens through the first few hours 
following a tragedy. Feedback from TIP clients shows how valuable TIP services are:  
 

A TIP volunteer said “I will help you with all the arrangements. I will stay 
with you until you love ones arrive.” Thank you for your compassion and 
understanding. –TIP Client from Fallbrook 
 
A TIP volunteer was there to give my comfort and being there to help me 
process the sudden passing of my husband. Thank you so much for being 
there and providing me with tissue, kind words, and then comforting family 
members and friend that were there. God Bless you! –TIP Client from 
Fallbrook 

 
As evidence by feedback enclosed, first responders unanimously say TIP volunteers 
have “freed them to get back into service sooner, allowed them to stay focuses on 
their job and helps them feel good that a citizen in crisis was helped.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Due to HIPPA restrictions, TIP is not permitted to release names citizens who have 
received TIP services.  
 

Page 92 of 124



Page 93 of 124



Page 94 of 124



Page 95 of 124



Page 96 of 124



Page 97 of 124



Page 98 of 124



Page 99 of 124



 

2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACTS 
Proposal Evaluation Criteria 

 
1. Proposed program addresses and/or includes one of the following: 

a. High Cholesterol   f.  Anxiety   

b. Hypertension    g. Depression    

c. Type 2 Diabetes   h. Adolescent Health  

d. Eye Problems/Eye Disease  i. Behavioral Health 

e. Obesity                                          j. Prevention Initiatives    

 

2. At least 80% of FRHD funded program participants are District residents. By applying, you agree 

to submit your program participants’ zip code in your quarterly reports.  

 

3. 10% of proposed program’s budget is funded by another funding source/ in kind support.  
  

4. Program has fully developed Quarterly Goals, corresponding SMART (Specific, Measurable, 

Achievable, Realistic, Time-Bound) Objectives. 

a. One goal and corresponding SMART Objectives are to be developed for each quarter 

and stated in your proposal.  

b. Each quarterly report will also include the zip code, gender and age of participants. 

Additional data categories will be mutually agreed upon by the FRHD and the funded 

organization. The data will be reported in a manner determined by the funded 

organization.  

 
5. Programs are to be based on evidence-based program(s)/ best practices. Please attach a 

scientific reference supporting your proposal.  
 

6. Proposal lists where and when it is anticipated that acknowledgement of Fallbrook Regional 
Health District will be included. This includes all print and electronic materials, press releases, 
website references, and any other form of written and verbal publicity that relates to the funded 
program. Acknowledgment should include an official sponsor line, as well as the FRHD logo. 
Flyers and links must be included in your quarterly report.  
 

7. While not a required element of proposals, programs that include collaboration with another 

agency will be viewed favorably in the reviewing process.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Page 100 of 124



  

2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACTS 
Guidelines 

 
Programs Funded 
The Health Care District Act (Health & Safety Code section 32121) has evolved over the years to provide 
very broad authority to Health Care Districts.  Currently, Health Care Districts have numerous powers, 
which include the establishment, maintenance, and operation, or the providing of assistance in the 
operation of, one or more health facilities or health services, including but not limited to, outpatient 
programs, services and facilities; retirement programs, services, and facilities; chemical dependency 
programs, services, and facilities; or other health care programs, services, and facilities for the benefit of 
the people served by the district. 
 
Moreover, among other powers, the Health District may establish, maintain, and operate, or provide 
assistance in the operation of, free clinics, diagnostic and testing centers; health education, wellness and 
prevention programs; rehabilitation, aftercare and any other healthcare services; provider groups; and 
organizations that are necessary for the maintenance of good physical and mental health in the 
communities served by the District. 
 

Population Served 
District CHC funds must benefit the residents of the communities served by the Fallbrook Regional Health 
District.  The District’s service area and sphere of influence area covers 110.57 square miles.  This includes 
Fallbrook, Bonsall, Rainbow and De Luz. Estimated population of the District is 57,000 (SANDAG, January 
2011). The San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Sphere of Influence Map can be 
found here:  
 http://www.sdlafco.org/images/11x17maps/HCD_Fallbrook.pdf 
 

Applicant Eligibility 
To be eligible for consideration, the applicant must meet the following requirements: 

1. The agency must be an incorporated nonprofit organization with a tax-exempt status under 
California state law and Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or, be a 
public/governmental agency, program or institution. 

 
Newly established agencies must: 

a. Demonstrate, through written agreement with a 501(c)(3) qualified agency that, for 
the one-year period of the CHC, they will fall under the auspices of that qualified 
agency. The agency providing the umbrella status must meet the District 
requirement of being an established provider of healthcare related preventive or 
intervention services to the public in the District community. 

b. Secure 501(c)(3) status within the CHC funded year.  If they fail to secure 501(c)(3) 
status, they will be ineligible for subsequent application for Fallbrook Regional 
Health District funding until such time as proof of 501(c)(3) status has been 
attained and presented. 
 

2. The agency must demonstrate the ability to provide services and/or programs that will benefit the 
residents of the District. 

3. The funded services must be provided within the District and demonstrate the ability to make 
services and/or programs easily accessible to District residents. 

 

Page 101 of 124

http://www.sdlafco.org/images/11x17maps/HCD_Fallbrook.pdf
http://www.sdlafco.org/images/11x17maps/HCD_Fallbrook.pdf


 
2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACTS 

Guidelines 
Multiple Application Submissions 
An agency may submit multiple grant applications per fiscal year for multiple programs.  For example: If 
an agency operates two distinct programs, one dental clinic and one mental health clinic, the agency 
could, theoretically, apply for and receive two district CHCs. 

 

Ineligible for Funding 
The District will not fund: 
 

• Endowments 

• Expenses related to fundraising or lobbying of public officials or other political purposes 

• Organizations intending to "pass-through" or re-grant District funds to other organizations 

• Basic research, defined herein as the pursuit of knowledge without immediate practical 
program or human applications 

• Sectarian purposes 

• Individuals 

• Replacement funds so that a project's current funding can be shifted to other programs of the 
applicant 

• Programs related to provision of housing, employment opportunity and/or educational pursuits 
for the purpose of employment. 

• All other restricted uses contained herein. 
 

Recipient Obligations 
In accepting the contract, the recipient agrees to periodic monitoring of their contracted program by District 
staff members and/or a District consultant.  Additionally, the recipient agrees to submit timely periodic 
written and/or oral reports to the Board as defined at completed execution of Agreement and to participate 
in District Community Health Program events and attend, representatively, District Board meetings.   

 

Review Process 
All CHC funding requests are reviewed by the District Administrator, General Counsel and Board Directors.  
During the review process, the District may require additional information from applicants. This information 
may include oral or written clarification of CHC request detail. Final funding decisions will be made by the 
District Board of Directors at a public meeting.  Certain rights are reserved to Board discretion and action.  
 

Rights Reserved By The Board Of Directors 
The Fallbrook Regional Health District Board of Directors reserves the right to decline or accept 
application(s) upon fair consideration in accord with CHC guidelines established and provided to all 
applicants.  On applications accepted and approved, the Board reserves the right to determine the amount 
of funding to be awarded. 
 
The Board reserves the right to adjust category designation in accord with its’ established criteria.  In 
addition, the Board reserves the right to seek additional information as necessary to make their funding 
determinations.  This shall be by request for clarification in written form. Requests shall be presented to the 
applicant by the appropriate District Staff Member and must be returned to the District office in a timely 
manner.  Site visits and/or interviews may also be scheduled in the application review process.  
 
For additional information, please contact the Community Health Coordinator at (760) 731-9187. 

Page 102 of 124



Page 103 of 124



Page 104 of 124



Page 105 of 124



Page 106 of 124



Page 107 of 124



Page 108 of 124



Page 109 of 124



Page 110 of 124



Page 111 of 124



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

Community Health Contracts / Grants Policy & Procedures 
 

 

DISTRICT BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Fallbrook Regional Health District (“District”) is a government entity under the Local Health 

Care District Law (Statutes 1945, Chapter 932; Health and Safety Code, Division 23, Sections 

32000 et seq., of the State of California). The District serves residents of the Fallbrook, Bonsall, 

Rainbow and De Luz areas of northern San Diego County. 

Created by residents for residents, Healthcare Districts throughout California provide vital 

services for the community members who create and oversee them. As the most responsive form 

of local government, Healthcare Districts are established, operated, and controlled by local 

voters who understand each community's concerns and ensure that each District is effectively 

meeting their local health care needs. 

 

The Fallbrook Regional Health District Mission:  

Promoting health for the people of the District. 

 

 

  

Page 112 of 124



GUIDELINES 

PROGRAMS FUNDED 

The District funds grants to organizations that not only meet the needs of underserved individuals 

and communities but are also consistent with the District’s mission. 

 

The Health Care District Act (Health & Safety Code section 32121) has evolved over the years to 

provide very broad authority to Health Care Districts.  Currently, Health Care Districts have 

numerous powers, which include the establishment, maintenance, and operation, or the providing 

of assistance in the operation of, one or more health facilities or health services, including but not 

limited to, outpatient programs, services and facilities; retirement programs, services, and 

facilities; chemical dependency programs, services, and facilities; or other health care programs, 

services, and facilities for the benefit of the people served by the district. 

 

Moreover, among other powers, the Health District may establish, maintain, and operate, or 

provide assistance in the operation of, free clinics, diagnostic and testing centers; health education, 

wellness and prevention programs; rehabilitation, aftercare and any other healthcare services; 

provider groups; and organizations that are necessary for the maintenance of good physical and 

mental health in the communities served by the District. 

 

POPULATION SERVED 

The District provides grant funding through the Community Health Contracts (CHC) program. 

Community Health Contract funds must benefit the residents of the communities served by the 

Fallbrook Regional Health District.  The District’s service area and sphere of influence area covers 

110.57 square miles.  This includes Bonsall, De Luz, Fallbrook, and Rainbow. Estimated 

population of the District is 57,000 (SANDAG, January 2011). The San Diego Local Agency 

Formation Commission (LAFCO) Sphere of Influence Map can be found here:  

 http://www.sdlafco.org/images/11x17maps/HCD_Fallbrook.pdf 

 

APPLICANT ELIGIBILITY 

To be eligible for consideration, the applicant must meet the following requirements: 

1. The agency must be an incorporated nonprofit organization with a tax-exempt status 

under California state law and Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or, be a 

public/governmental agency, program or institution. 

Newly established agencies must: 

a. Demonstrate, through written agreement with a 501(c)(3) qualified agency 

that, for the one-year period of the CHC, they will fall under the auspices 

of that qualified agency. The agency providing the umbrella status must 

meet the District requirement of being an established provider of healthcare 

related preventive or intervention services to the public in the District 

community. 

b. Secure 501(c)(3) status within the CHC funded year.  If they fail to secure 

501(c)(3) status, they will be ineligible for subsequent application for 

Fallbrook Regional Health District funding until such time as proof of 

501(c)(3) status has been attained and presented. 

 

Page 113 of 124

http://www.sdlafco.org/images/11x17maps/HCD_Fallbrook.pdf


2. For-profit (commercial) organizations are eligible to apply but will only be considered if 

providing services that are not available by a nonprofit provider. All policies and 

requirements apply equally to for-profit and non-profit recipients. Including, but not 

limited to the inclusion of financial information, budgets and reporting or results. 

3. The agency must demonstrate the ability to provide services and/or programs that will 

benefit the residents of the District. 

4. The funded services must be provided within the District and demonstrate the ability to 

make services and/or programs easily accessible to District residents. 

5. Awarding contracts to underserved individuals will be taken under consideration; 

however, support for this application would likely be referred to a nonprofit partner to 

coordinate services. 

 

MULTIPLE APPLICATION SUBMISSIONS 

An agency may submit multiple grant applications per fiscal year for multiple programs.  For 

example: If an agency operates two distinct programs, one dental clinic and one mental health 

clinic, the agency could, theoretically, apply for and receive two district CHCs. 

PRIOR GRANT RECIPIENTS 

The District does not restrict reapplication from year to year for previously awarded contract 

holders. However, noncompliant or inefficient use of funds may render organizations ineligible 

for future funding. Considering the circumstances under which grants may be provided to prior 

grant recipients, and exceptions to these circumstances. 

 

INELIGIBLE FOR FUNDING 

The District will not fund: 

• Endowments 

• Awarding grants to, and limiting funds for, foundations that are sponsored or controlled 

by, or associated with, a separate grant recipient. 

• Expenses related to fundraising or lobbying of public officials or other political 

purposes 

• Organizations intending to "pass-through" or re-grant District funds to other 

organizations; unless serving as the fiscal agent or umbrella for a designated local 

nonprofit. Funds must be clearly used to support District residents. 

• Basic research, defined herein as the pursuit of knowledge without immediate practical 

program or human applications 

• Sectarian purposes 

• Programs related to provision of housing, employment opportunity and/or educational 

pursuits for the purpose of employment. 

• All other restricted uses contained herein. 

 

Page 114 of 124



REVIEW PROCESS 

All CHC funding requests are reviewed by the District Executive Director and Board Directors.  

During the review process, the District may require additional information from applicants. This 

information may include oral or written clarification of CHC request detail. The District may 

include a panel of community stakeholders to review the completeness and merit of the applicants 

and provide feedback to the Executive Director. Final funding decisions will be made by the 

District Board of Directors at a public meeting. See application and review schedule on page 5. 

Certain rights are reserved to Board discretion and action.  

 

RIGHTS RESERVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Fallbrook Regional Health District Board of Directors reserves the right to decline or accept 

application(s) upon fair consideration in accord with CHC guidelines established and provided to 

all applicants.  On applications accepted and approved, the Board reserves the right to determine 

the amount of funding to be awarded. 

 

The Board reserves the right to adjust category designation in accord with its’ established criteria.  

In addition, the Board reserves the right to seek additional information as necessary to make their 

funding determinations.  This shall be by request for clarification in written form. Requests shall 

be presented to the applicant by the appropriate District Staff Member and must be returned to the 

District office in a timely manner.  Site visits and/or interviews may also be scheduled in the 

application review process.  

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

All CHC applications will be evaluated on the following criteria: 

1. Proposed program addresses and/or includes one of the following: 

a. High Cholesterol   f.  Anxiety   

b. Hypertension    g. Depression    

c. Type 2 Diabetes   h. Adolescent Health  

d. Eye Problems/Eye Disease  i. Behavioral Health 

e. Obesity    j. Prevention Initiatives    

2. At least 80% of FRHD funded program participants are District residents. Applicants 

agree to submit program participants’ zip code in the quarterly progress report.  

3. 10% of proposed program’s budget is funded by another funding source/ in kind support.  

4. Program has fully developed program goals that can be measured at quarterly intervals.  

Corresponding SMART (Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, Time-Bound) 

Objectives will be provided to demonstrate how those goals will be achieved. Programs 

that have singular goals may reiterate the goal and SMART Objectives for each quarter. 

a. Programs with time bound or singular events will select only that quarter in which 

the activity takes place.  

b. One goal and corresponding SMART Objective are to be developed for each 

quarter and stated in the proposal.  

c. Each quarterly report will also include the zip code, gender and age of 

participants. Additional data categories will be mutually agreed upon by FRHD 

Page 115 of 124



and the funded organization. The data will be reported in a manner determined by 

the funded organization.  

5. Programs are to be based on evidence-based program(s)/ best practices.  

a. New programs, pilots, should be able to demonstrate the need for this service, that 

there is no existing service working toward the same goal, and or that 

collaboration with an existing service is anticipated.  

6. The application will list where and when it is anticipated that acknowledgement of 

Fallbrook Regional Health District funding support will be included. This includes all 

print and electronic materials, press releases, website references, and any other form of 

written and verbal publicity that relates to the funded program. Acknowledgment should 

include an official sponsor line, as well as the FRHD logo. Flyers and links are to be 

included in the quarterly report.  

7. While not a required element of proposals, programs that include collaboration with 

another agency will be viewed favorably in the reviewing process.  

 

APPLICATION & EVALUATION SCHEDULE 

COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT WORKSHOPS: Informational session, Q&A, and 

collaborative brainstorming will occur in January & February. 

APPLICATION WINDOW:  Open, first Monday in March at 9:00am, Close, last Monday in 

March, 5:00pm. Application is available on the Community Health Contracts Page: 

https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-contracts 

Technical assistance from Community Health Coordinator is available upon request. 

APPLICATION EVALUATION PERIOD: April 1-30 

The Executive Director and Community Health Coordinator will review each application for 

completeness before submitting copies to the Board of Directors. Each Board Director shall 

receive some number of applications to review, with distribution based upon the Board Members 

interest and or knowledge within the area of service. Site visits may be scheduled. Additionally, 

a panel of community stakeholders may be organized to assist and provide feedback upon the 

merit of the program or project being proposed.  

Individual meetings regarding the merit of grant applications between a grant applicant 

and a district board member, officer, or staff outside of the district’s established grant 

awards process is prohibited. Technical assistance from Community Health Coordinator 

or Executive Director may be offered. 

BOARD REVIEW AND DISCUSSION: FINANCE COMMITTEE, 1st Wednesday in May 

Recommendations for CHC awards and amounts will be discussed at the May Finance meeting. 

Located at the FRHD Admin Building Meeting Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook. 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF AWARDS: BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, 2nd 

Wednesday in May or June. Pending need for additional details the announcement may occur 

in June. Location: FRHD Admin Building Meeting Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook. 

DISTRIBUTION OF CHC AGREEMENT: Signed agreement must be returned to the District 

by the 1st Wednesday of July to complete execution prior to scheduling Quarter 1 payment site 

visit. 

Page 116 of 124

https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/community-health-contracts


QUARTER 1 PAYMENT AND SITE VISITS: Board of Directors and staff will begin making 

disbursements and conducting site visits during the month of July. 

 

Exact dates will be updated and posted on https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/ every year 

 

 

REPORTING & PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION GUIDELINES 

By accepting the contract, the recipient agrees to periodic monitoring of their contracted program 

by District staff members and/or a District consultant.  Additionally, the recipient agrees to submit 

timely periodic written and/or oral reports to the Board as defined in the executed agreement and 

to participate in District Community Health Program events and attend, representatively, District 

Board meetings when requested.   

Reports must be submitted by the following due dates:  

1st Quarter: 2nd Wednesday of October 

2nd Quarter: 2nd Wednesday of January 

3rd Quarter: 2nd Wednesday of April    

4th Quarter: 2nd Wednesday of July 

 

Contract holders must contact the Community Health Coordinator if these deadlines can not be 

met before the due date. Reports that are more than one month late may cause the contract to be 

cancelled. 

 

Payment Distribution will be on or after the following payment dates:  

1st Quarter Check:  1st Monday of July 

2nd Quarter Check: 1st Monday of November  

3rd Quarter Check: 1st Monday of February  

4th Quarter Check: 1st Monday of May  

 

The Community Health Coordinator will contact recipients to schedule a site visit where 

payment distribution will be made. Payment is contingent upon receival of quarterly reports. 

Community Health Coordinator, Board Member(s), and/or Executive Director may be present at 

site visit.  

 

SPONSORSHIP OF CHARITABLE EVENTS 

FRHD does not currently provide sponsorships of charitable events. However, support for these 

events may be considered at a future time, which would be publicly announced and would follow 

the below guidelines: 

1. Organizations requesting the District to sponsor a charitable event shall solicit in the form 

of a letter or in combination with a grant request application, as well as any appropriate 

back-up materials, including a list of sponsorship levels, if applicable. 

2. The request shall clearly indicate the amount requested, the sponsorship opportunity 

levels, and how the event will benefit a community health care program that provides 

services in the District. 

3. The request shall include the price per individual ticket/pass to attend, as well as the 

portion of the amount attributed to the purchase of goods and services. 

Page 117 of 124

https://www.fallbrookhealth.org/


4. The request shall include a final accounting of the prior year’s event, if applicable, as 

well as a budget for the event being requested, so the District can clearly determine the 

cost of holding the event in comparison to the funds benefitting community health care 

programs.  No less than 80 percent of the revenue shall be applied to the organization’s 

programs and not to event expenses. 

5. Events advertised in brochures and/or fliers that give the appearance of being sent to the 

District as part of a mass mailing shall not be considered. 

 

Page 118 of 124



Page 119 of 124



Page 120 of 124



Page 121 of 124



 LAW OFFICES OF 

 JEFFREY G. SCOTT 

 16935 WEST BERNARDO DRIVE, SUITE 170 

 SAN DIEGO, CA  92127 

_____ 

 (858) 675-9896 
 FAX (858) 675-9897 Of Counsel 
JEFFREY G. SCOTT JAMES R. DODSON 
   

 

DATE: November 8, 2019    

 

 TO: Board of Directors 

  Rachel Mason, Executive Director 

       

FROM: Jeffrey G. Scott, General Counsel 

 

 RE: Declaration of Surplus Land  

 
There may be a potential of the District to sell the property located at 617 East Alvarado 

Street in Fallbrook where the Urgent Care Center is located.  In order for a potential sale in 

the future to be considered, the Board would need to follow the procedures for the sale of 

surplus land owned by public agencies, similar to what was done when the District sold the 

hospital property to Crestwood.  The process would involve the following: 

 

1. The first step would be to declare that the property is “surplus land” at this open and 

public meeting.  “Surplus land” is land that is owned by a public agency that is 

determined to no longer be necessary for the agency’s use.  

 

2. Once the declaration of surplus land is made, the District would be required to offer to 

sell or lease the property to the County of San Diego (County) and the local School 

Districts (School Districts).    

 

3. The written offer to the County is required to provide the opportunity to use the 

property for developing low-and-moderate income housing (Government Code 

Section 54222).  The offer to the School District is to provide an opportunity to utilize 

the property for a type of school facility.  

  

4. The agencies would have 60 days to respond to the offer and notify the District of 

their intent to purchase or lease the property and begin good-faith negotiations to 

determine a mutually satisfactory sales price or lease terms.  If the price or terms are 

not agreed upon after 90 days of good-faith negotiations, the District may proceed to 

sale the property to a private party.  Any sale would be required to be at Fair Market 

Value. 

Page 122 of 124



Page 123 of 124



Page 124 of 124


	6 - REPORTS -- CHC Q1 Reports.pdf
	341 Q1 Reporting_CHSI.pdf
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	344 Q1 Report 2019-20 - GANAS.pdf
	344 Q1 Reporting Form (1) - completed
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	344 Q1 Report 2019-20
	344 Q1 Report - District Recognition
	GANAS flyer Sept 2019
	GANAS Information Sheet Sept 2019
	GANAS Information Sheet Spanish Sept 2019
	GANAS Volunteer Application 2019 (1)
	Annotation 2019-10-09 110728


	346 Q1 Reporting_Foundation for Senior Care_Door Through Door Program_Combined.pdf
	346 Q1 Reporting Form_Door-Through-Door_FSC
	Door-Through_Door_Impact Narrative_FRHD
	Door-Through-Door Program Expense Report_Q1 FY2019-2020_Oct7
	DTD FRHD Q1 Expense

	DTD Participant Data_Q1 FY2019-2020
	FRHD DISTRICT RECOGNITION_Q1 FY2019-2020 - Copy

	347_FRHD_Q1 Reporting_Foundation for Senior Care_Adult Day Care_Combined.pdf
	347 Q1 Reporting Form_Adult Day Care_FSC
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	Adult Dare Care_Participant Data_Census Report_July-Sep 2019_Client ID
	July 2019 Census
	Aug 2019 Census
	Sep 2019 Census

	Adult Day Care Program Expense Report_Q1 FY2019-2020_Oct7
	ADC FRHD Q1 Expense

	Adult Day Care_Impact Narrative_FRHD
	FRHD DISTRICT RECOGNITION_Q1 FY2019-2020

	348_FRHD_Q1 Reporting_Foundation for Senior Care_Senior Transportation_Combined.pdf
	348 Q1 Reporting Form_Senior Transportation Services_FSC
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	Care Van Program Expense Report_Q1 FY2019-2020_Oct7
	Care Vans FRHD Q1 Expense

	Care Van Transportation_Impact Narrative_FRHD
	Expanded Rides Report Data_Q1 FY2019-2020
	FY 2019-2020

	FRHD DISTRICT RECOGNITION_Q1 FY2019-2020 - Copy
	Transportation_Care Van Full Report_Q1 FY2019-2020
	Transportation_Care Van Summary Report_Q1 FY2019-2020

	349_FRHD_Q1 Reporting_Foundation for Senior Care_Senior Care Advocacy_Combined.pdf
	349 Q1 Reporting Form_Senior Care Advocacy Program_Oct7
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	Care Advocate Advocate Data_Q1 FY2019-2020
	FRHD DISTRICT RECOGNITION_Q1 FY2019-2020
	FSC Care Advocacy Participant Data_Q1 2019-2020
	Senior Care Advocacy Expense Report_Q1 FY2019-2020_Oct7
	CA FRHD Budget

	Senior Care Advocacy_Impact Narrative_FRHD

	351 Q1 Report for District.pdf
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	354 Q1 Reporting Form_Neighborhood.pdf
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	356 Q1 Report.pdf
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form

	359 Q1 Reporting Form.pdf
	2019-2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH CONTRACT
	Quarter 1 (July-September) Reporting Form



	Text1: $49,398.64 - combined for both objectives
	Text2: $49,398.64 - combined for both objectives
	Text3: CHSI's Fallbrook Family Health Center started the program year with the health center's Women's Health Coordinator and Community Relations Coordinator both planning and developing the Spanish curriculum, events, and promotion of the WOW program. Also during this time, the two staff members produced a flier (attached) and distributed it at three separate venues in September: CHSI's Patient Advisory Committee (PAC) meeting, Fresh Produce Distribution, and Migrant Education at Maie Ellis Elementary School. The flier was also distributed to patients within the Fallbrook health center. The first session of the WOW program has been scheduled for October 10th. The results of this session and future scheduled sessions will be mentioned on the next quarter's progress report.
 
CHSI's total expenses for the quarter totaled $49,398.64. CHSI has used additional in-kind income/revenue sources to support the excess cost of $29,398.64 this quarter, and will continue to leverage other resources to accommodate expenses outside of Fallbrook Regional Health District grant dollars.
 
 
	Text4: Fallbrook Citizens Crime Prevention Committee (FCCPC) Board meetings were held 8/12/2019 and 9/9/2019. The next meeting of the board is scheduled for 10/7/2019.

During the months of July through September 2019, the FCCPC board recruited adult community members to serve as mentors for the 2019-20 GANAS Mentoring Program by promoting the program on Facebook, through a presentation to the English as a Second Language (ESL) group at St. John's Episcopal Church in Fallbrook, an announcement to the members of the Fallbrook Women's Club, discussions with local community members, and an article in the Village News. As a result, two individuals have been interviewed and trained to participate as mentors. These two mentors will complete background checks prior to beginning to meet with the mentees. One mentor from the 2018-19 program year is returning to continue working with GANAS this program year.  At this time we have a total of three adult mentors. 

FCCPC board members and GANAS mentors will continue to recruit adult community members to serve as GANAS mentors in order to meet our goal of obtaining six to eight mentors to conduct three to four group meetings per week. Currently we are in discussion with one new potential mentor.

The GANAS program will begin meeting with youth participants during the week of October 14, 2019 at the VFW.

FCCPC board members and GANAS mentors are in the process of advertising the program to youth and families to recruit youth mentees by distributing flyers in both English and Spanish in the areas surrounding the VFW and St. John's Episcopal Church. Flyers were also distributed to ESL group attendees at St. John's Episcopal Church regarding the program not only to recruit mentors, but also to inform families of the program so that youth are encouraged to join a group once the program commences.  We expect to enroll 20 youth into the program by the end of the second quarter. 






	Contract Dollars Expended to Date7500: 0
	Contract Dollars Expended to Date6000: 0
	ProgressAccomplishment of Goals  ObjectivesRow1: 
	Contract Dollars Expended to Date1262: 252.40
	Contract Dollars Expended to Date2200: 734.00
	ProgressAccomplishment of Goals  ObjectivesRow1_2: Obj. 2a
Michelle's Place has attended the following events to share information on Michelle's Place resources for cancer patients:
- Annual Fallbrook Chamber event - September 18.
 
Obj. 2b
Laura Lawrence, Patient Navigator is facilitating an early detection of breast cancer seminar in Spanish at the Community Health Clinic on October 10.
 
 
	Contract Dollars Expended to Date9400: 1,272.00
	Contract Dollars Expended to Date2500: 400.00
	ProgressAccomplishment of Goals  ObjectivesRow1_3: Michelle's Place has provided 24 Fallbrook residents with 62 services.
Two clients received financial assistance services.
 


